HISTORY OF BOLD SPRINGS f

In talking with some of the older members of the
Bold Springs MNethodist Church, we have obtained some very
interesting data concerning its history. Perhaps the most
significant fact in the history of the church is that one
of the preachers of the North Georgila Conference came from
Bold Springs Mgthodist Church. The Rev. Art Woodruff, now
deceased, and his sister, Mrs. Jeannette Still, wife of~Thomas
Still, united with the Mgthodist Chureh in 1898, As far as
we can find recorded this l1s the first and only minister to
cane from the membership of this charge,

The present building is on the second location on
the present property.v The first bullding on the present prop-
erty was brought from the ofiginal location which is near the
Allgood home; when constructed on the present property it was
immediately in front of the present bullding.

Bold Springs has been on the Lawrenceville Circuit
in the past, but has been with NewHope and the other churches
on the Wglton Circult since 1t was organized from the lonroe
Circuit. It has been served by the pastors appointed to the
Walton Circuit.

The approxizate date of the original church is 1830.
At this time we have not compiled all the data necessary to make
a complete history. We plan to do this and when it has been com-

pleted, we will file copies with the Dis trict Superintendent and

the Recording Secre&dry of the Charge.
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